Stubbs, Danny

From: A Cory Houchin [houchlnc@enwronmentalsmencesgroup com]

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 11:57 AM

To: Stubbs, Danny

Cc: wward@robbinslumber.com; jrobbins@robbinslumber.com

Subject: Fwd: RE: Robbins Manufacturing Pre-Draft Permit No. 1190011-008-AC
Hi Danny -

William at Robbins just forwarded this to me this morning. This boiler is the first Exempted
Emissions Unit/Activities listed on page 4 of 9. Could you please remove it from the draft?
Thanks!

Cory A. Houchin
Environmental Sciences Group, Inc.

p 813.930.9074
f 813.935.1167
c 813.833.7658

----- Original Message-----

From: "william Ward" [wward@robbinslumber.com]

Date: 05/11/2012 08:50 AM

To: "Cory Houchin"” <houchinc@envirconmentalsciencesgroup.com>

CC: "Jay Robbins" <jrobbins@robbinslumber.com>

Subject: RE: Robbins Manufacturing Pre-Draft Permit No. 1190011-008-AC

Cory

The 150 HP boiler fueled with propane is no longer on site. The

propane boiler was sold at auction several years ago and was removed by a contractor.
William

----- Original Message-----

From: Cory Houchin [mailto: houchlnc@env1ronmentalsc1encesgroup com]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 6:13 PM :

To: Jay Robbins; William Ward

Subject: Fwd: Robbins Manufacturing Pre-Draft Permit No. 1190011-008-AC

Jay/William
Please note that notification to DEP is required within 15 days of start-up.

Cory A. Houchin
Envirconmental Sciences Group, Inc.

p 813.930.9074
f  813.935.1167
c  813.833.7658

----- Original Message-----

From: "Stubbs, Danny" [Danny.Stubbs@dep.state.fl.us]

Date: 05/10/2012 11:49 AM ,

To: "jrobbins@robbinslumber.com” <jrobbins@robbinslumber.com>
CC: "houchinc@environmentalsciencesgroup.com"
<houchinc@environmentalsciencesgroup.com>, "William Ward"
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<wward@robbinslumber.com>
Subject: Robbins Manufacturing Pre-Draft Permit No. 1190011-008-AC

Mr. Robbins,

A Pre-Draft copy of Air Construction Permit No. 1190011-008-AC is attached for you and Mr.
Cory Houchin, P.E. to review. The purpose of this Pre-Draft is to provide you with an
opportunity to raise any concerns and provide me with feedback before the official Draft
Permits are issued. Please provide your feedback and suggestions to me by Wednesday
(05/16/2012) or sooner if possible.

Thanks for your cooperation.

Danny Stubbs

Engineering Specialist III

Air Resource Management

FDEP Southwest District

Ph. 813-632-7600 Ext. 159

fax 813-632-7668

Please Note: This staff assessment is preliminary, and is designed to assist in the review
of the information provided prior to final agency action. The comments provided herein are
not the final position of the department and may be subject to revision pursuant to
additional information and further review. Florida has a very broad public records law.
Most written communications to or from officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be
subject to public disclosure.

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
department by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.

This email and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the intended
recipient(s). If you are not the named recipient you should not read, distribute, copy or
alter this email. Any views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and
do not represent those of the Wood Preserving and Manufacturing company. Warning: Although
precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this email, the company
cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage that arise from the use of this email or
attachments.



Stubbs, Danny

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: jrobbins@robbinslumber.com; William Ward

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 1:51 PM

Subject: Relayed: Robbins Manufacturing Pre-Draft Permit No. 1190011-008-AC

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not
sent by the destination:

jrobbins@robbinslumber.com

William Ward

Subject: Robbins Manufacturing Pre-Draft Permit No. 1190011-008-AC

Seni by Microsoft Exchangs Server 2007



Stubbs, Danny

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: houchinc@environmentalsciencesgroup.com

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 1:49 PM

Subject: Relayed: Robbins Manufacturing Pre-Draft Permit No. 1190011-008-AC

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not
sent by the destination:

houchinc@environmentalsciencesgroup.com

Subject: Robbins Manufacturing Pre-Draft Permit No. 1190011-008-AC

Sent by Microsolt Exchange Server 2007



Stubbs, Danny

From: Stubbs, Danny

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 1:49 PM

To: jrobbins@robbinslumber.com

Cc: houchinc@environmentalsciencesgroup.com; William Ward
Subject: Robbins Manufacturing Pre-Draft Permit No. 1190011-008-AC
Attachments: 1190011.008.ac.d.Robbins.doc; 1180011.008.ac.d.appendices.doc
Mr. Robbins,

A Pre-Draft copy of Air Construction Permit No. 1190011-008-AC is attached for you and Mr. Cory Houchin, P.E. to
review. The purpose of this Pre-Draft is to provide you with an opportunity to raise any concerns and provide me with
feedback before the official Draft Permits are issued. Please provide your feedback and suggestions to me by
Wednesday (05/16/2012) or sooner if possible.

Thanks for your cooperation.

Danny Stubbs

Engineering Specialist Il
Air Resource Management
FDEP Southwest District
Ph. 813-632-7600 Ext. 159
fax 813-632-7668

Please Note: This staff assessment is preliminary, and is designed to assist in the review of the information provided prior to final agency action.
The comments provided herein are not the final position of the department and may be subject to revision pursuant to additional information and
further review. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from officials regarding state business are public
records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.



